Arooj Nawaz

Lecturer

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: arooj.2173@gmail.com

Contact: 000000000

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Arooj Nawaz is working as Lecturer in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Arooj Nawaz has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 1, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in DSSP NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2017 - 2021
BS in Electronics Engineering International Islamic University , Pakistan	2013 - 2017
Experience	
Lecturer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2024- Present
Lecturer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2024 - 2024
Lab Engineer	2019 - 2024